RECEIVED

JUL 19 1967

July 18, 1967 Oo.c.C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mr. Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
New Mexico 01l Conservation
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Ret Crewford Lease
arford (anns Field,
E County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Utz:

The productivity of Union's Crawford No. 1-26 Well, Crawford
(Penn) Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, has declined and we are having
difficulty in flowing against Transwestern's line pressure. To evalu-
ate a potential compressor installation, permission is requested to
test this well for deliverability by flaring to the atmosphere. We
anticipate flaring less than 2 MMSCF of gas.

During June, 1967, this well delivered 2.6 MMSCF of gas while
an offset well delivered 21 MMSCF to Transwestern.

Very truly yours,

Original Signed

'@. W. Coombes

G. W. Coombes
District Operations Superintendent

GWC:JEW/bMc

cc: Mr. W. A. Gressett
Artesia, New Mexico
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